
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 12:04 PM
To: Adam Rosenthal (rosenthala@michigan.gov); prysbym@michigan.gov; Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ) (RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov)
Subject: FW: Tally of Flint calls
Attachments: Calls from Public list.doc

Sorry, I meant to cc you on this.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 11:43 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) (SHEKTERL@michigan.gov); Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov)
Subject: FW: Tally of Flint calls

FYI. I had Mike put together a list of those who have contacted us and we have responded to regarding the Flint TTHM violation, I have added those Adam and I spoke with too. If you or your staff receive calls this should help to note whether the individual has already been in contact with staff, so share with your staff as appropriate. Hopefully, it will help avoid any mixed messages and can shorten the conversations to any additional concerns or questions the individual may have.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Tally of Flint calls

Steve,

Attached is a list of the calls from the public that I have taken to avoid duplication of efforts. I will update the list and re-send to you following each additional call received.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817